
 GARFIELD TOWNSHIP 

PARKS & RECREATION 
FIFE LAKE, MICHIGAN 49633 

 
 

            TO:  GARFIELD TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

     FROM:  JERRY CANNON, CHAIRMAN     

SUBJECT:  MONTHLY REPORT FOR MARCH 2025 

      DATE:   MARCH 27, 2025  

 

The Garfield Parks Board Meeting was called to order at 5:00PM Thursday March 27, 2025 at the Town Hall. 

Present: Potts and Cannon, Rohn and Norton; Bindschatel Excused. 

 

1. Playground Equipment Selection    

Reviewed the three (3) Proposals provided by Bri (Siclair, Penchura and Park Vision).  Afte careful review 

of what’s provided, installation costs and total pricing; the Parks Committee recommends  the Park Vision 

Proposal for $35,197.  This will be reommended to the Township Board.  

 

2. Story Walk.  This project will be instituted during the Summer of 2025.  

 

3. Park Opening.  Friday 25APR25; Spring Cleanup to include turning on water and opening one restroom will 

be accomplished by then. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 5:45PM 

 

######################### 

   
Celebrating over 60 Years of Service to Our Community   


